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SECRETARIAT
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 008 WL -3 A 52
July 3, 2008

MEMORANDUM SEN SI TI VE

TO: THE COMMISSION

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSO
CHIEF COMPLIANLE OFFICER
PATRICIA CARMONA ("

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

il B &
BY: NATALIYA IOFFE/RHIANNON MAGRUDER/CHRIS RITCHI
COMPLIANCE BRANCH

SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2008 APRIL
MONTHLY REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINE
PROGRAM

Attached is the name of a political committee and its treasurer who failed to file the
2008 April Monthly Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). The April Monthly
Report was due on April 20, 2008.!

In accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties for reports at 11 CFR
111.43, the committee should be assessed the civil money penalty. highlighted on the
attached circulation report.

Recommendation

1.  Find reason to believe that the political committee and its treasurer listed on the
RTB Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the
RTB Circulation Report.

2. Send the appropriate letter.

' The committee is required to file monthly in 2008 per 11 CFR §104.5(b)(1). However, instead of filing
monthly reports, the committee filed an April Quarterly Report on 6/10/08 covering 1/1/08-3/31/08. The
estimated level of activity for the fine is based on the 3/1/08-3/31/08 activity disclosed in the report.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Reason To Believe Recommendation -
2008 April Monthly Report for the
Administrative Fine Program: Mike
Gravel for President 2008 and Mike
Gravel, as treasurer

AF 1821

N N N N N N N’

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on September 18, 2008, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to

take the following actions in AF 1821:

1. Find reason to believe that Mike Gravel for President 2008 and Mike
Gravel, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary

determination that the civil money penalty would be in the amount of
$250.00.

2. Send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

-

Attest:

\S_epi@u,&%g 19, 2.00¢ Darkene Norie

ate oL Mary W. Dove
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 19, 2008

Mike Gravel

Mike Gravel for President 2008
1600 N. Oak St. #1412
Arlington, VA 22209

C00423202
AF#: 1821

Dear Mike Gravel:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file an April Monthly Report of Receipts and Disbursements covering the period
through March 31st, 2008. This report shall be filed no later than April 20th, 2008. 2 U.S.C.
434(a). Records at the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this report was not
filed within thirty (30) days of the due date. You should file this report if you have not already
done so.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money
penalties for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4).
On 9/18/2008, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Mike Gravel for
President 2008 and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report
on or before April 20th, 2008. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11
C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $250. It is
due by 10/28/2008 and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $4,555

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your
payment to the FEC at the address on page 4. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
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10/28/2008. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
based on a factual error in the RTB finding; miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty
by the FEC; or your demonstrated use of best efforts to file in a timely manner when prevented
from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond your control. In order
for a challenge to be considered on the basis of best efforts, you must have filed the required
report no later than 24 hours after the end of these reasonably unforeseen circumstances.
Examples of circumstances that will be considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your
control include, but are not limited to, a failure of Commission computers or Commission-
provided software despite you seeking technical assistance from Commission personnel and
resources; a widespread disruption of information transmissions over the Internet that is not
caused by the Commission’s or your computer systems or Internet service provider; and severe
weather or other disaster-related incident. Examples of circumstances that will not be
considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your control include, but are not limited to,
negligence; delays caused by vendors or contractors; treasurer and staff illness,
inexperience or unavailability; committee computer, software, or internet service provider
failures; failure to know filing dates; and failure to use filing software properly. Your
response must include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation.
The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or
declarations. 11 C.F.R. 111.35.

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 C.F.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that Mike Gravel for President 2008 and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a
civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
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the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports
Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-
1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of
Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)
694-1660.

Sincerely,

Donald F. McGahn 11
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your
civil money penalty calculated at RTB is $250 for the 2008 April Monthly Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101 '

The remittance and your payment are due by 10/28/2008. Upon receipt of your
remittance and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Mike Gravel for President 2008
FEC ID#: C00423202

AF#: 1821

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 10/28/2008

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $250
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FEC OFFICE OF
ADMIN REVIEY

MIKE GRAVEL FOR PRESIDENT 205 07 28 A g |,
1600 Oak St # 1412, Arlington, VA, 22209

October 23, 2008

Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Relating: Waiver of Penalty Charge

Name of Committee: Mike Gravel for President 2008
C00423202

AFi#: 1821

STATEMENT OF REASONABLE CAUSE
AND REQUEST FOR ABATEMENT OF LATE FILING PENALTIES.

APRIL 20 MONTHLY REPORT

This Statement is submitted in support to request for wavier of penalties impose by 2 U.S.C. 434
(a) by failing to file timely the above report. The reason for requesting for the waiver is based on
the existence of extraordinary circumstances that were beyond the control of the respondent
and that were for duration of at least 48 hours and that prevented the respondent from filing the
report in a timely manner.

Mike Gravel for President 2008 filed a return on June 10, 2008, as part of the April 15 Quarterly
Receipts and Disbursements Report. We did as permission from FEC campaign finance analyst,
Lauren Lien to combine the January, February March activity into a Quarterly Report. Again
during this period we continue to experienced hundreds of small donations coming into the
campaign using stolen credit card numbers over the course of several days from a group of
computers located in Eastern Europe, with payments being made via hundreds of different
credit card numbers. In this regard we experienced hundreds of charge backs from the
processing banks and have to manually verify and reconciled all our donations manually to
avoid reporting to the FEC these illegitimate donations. We called your office to notify them of
this matter.

Accordingly, based on the foregomg the taxpayer requests waiver of the penalties imposed by 2
U.S.C. 434 (a)

The foregoing statement is made under penalties of perjury ands is true, correct and complete
to the best of the undersigned officer's knowledge, information and belief.

Sincerely,

Senator Mike M

A
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Via First Class Mail

Senator Mike Gravel, as Treasurer
Mike Gravel for President 2008
1600 N. Oak St., #1412
Arlington, VA 22209

C00423202

AF# 1821

Dear Senator Gravel:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 29, 2008

On October 28, 2008 the Commission received your written response
(“challenge”) which is being reviewed by the Office of Administrative Review. If you
have any questions regarding your challenge, please contact this Office on our toll free
number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)694-1660.

Sincerely,

&(WUMM/M/

Shawn Woodhead Werth
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review




Date: October 30, 2008

REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
CHALLENGE RECEIVED

AF#: 1821 ’
Committee Name: Mike Gravel for President 2008
Committee ID#: C00423202

Committee Address (if different than in RTB letter): N/A
Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A
Attachments:

Copy of RTB Circulation Report, dated July 3, 2008 and RTB Certification, dated
September 19, 2008: Y
~ Attachment #: 1
Certified Return Receipt (Y/N): Y .
Attachment #: 2

Other Relevant Telecoms (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A
Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to RTB Letter (Y/N): N
- Attachment #: N/A
RAD Staff Declaration (Y/N): Y -

-2008 April Quarterly and Monthly Report Prior Notice, dated March 22, 2008.

-Non-Filer Letter, dated May 6, 2008.
-RTB Letter, dated September 19, 2008.
Attachment #: 4

Other RAD Information: (Y/N): N
Attachment#: N/A
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DECLARATION OF NATALIYA IOFFE

I am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the
Federal Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Chief of the
Compliance Branch, I oversee the initial processing of the Administrative Fine
Program.. I make this declaration based on my personal knowledge and, if called
upon as a witness, could and would testify competently to the following matters.
I hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the
following sent by the Commission to Mike Gravel for President 2008:
A) Prior Notice, dated March 22, 2008, referencing the 2008 April Monthly
Report (sent via electronic mail to: info@gravel08.us);
B) Non-Filer Letter, dated May 6, 2008, referencing the 2008 April Monthly
Report;
C.) Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated September 19, 2008, referencing the 2008
April Monthly Report.
I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and find that
Mike Gravel for President 2008 electronically filed the 2008 April Quarterly Report
to cover the 2008 April Monthly Report coverage dates on June 10, 2008.
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is
true and correct and that all relevant telecoms for the matter have been provided.
This declaration was executed at Washington, D.C. on the 30™ day of October, 2008.

Wt Wit S/

Nataliya loffe

Chief, Compliance Branch
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission




APRIL QUARTERLY & MONTHLY

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PRESIDENTIAL COMMITTEES March 22, 2008
CURRENT REPORTS DUE:
ST
Fre, )
4] QUARTERLY FILERS: Committees that have not received contributions or made expenditures
:;g of $100,000 or more during the 2008 presidential election cycle must file an April Quarterly Report.
0 REG./CERT. &
e REPORTING OVERNIGHT FILING
?P REPORT PERIOD ' MAILING DEADLINE DEADLINE
43%{ April Quarterly 01/01/08 - 03/31/08 04/15/08 04/15/08
™

Note: Quarterly filers must also file a pre-election report for each election in which the candidate
seeks nomination or election. ’

MONTHLY FILERS: Committees that have received contributions or made expenditures of

$100,000 or more during the 2008 presidential election cycle must file monthly reports.
REG./CERT. &

REPORTING OVERNIGHT FILING

REPORT PERIOD ' MAILING DEADLINE DEADLINE

April Monthly 03/01/08 - 03/31/08 04/20/08 04/20/08>

Supplemental Filing Information available on pages 3 and 4 of this notice.

'These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the day after
the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the first report must
cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered up through the close of books for the first report due.

*Notice that this filing deadline falls on a weekend. Filing deadlines are not extended when they fall on nonworking
days. Accordingly, reports filed by methods other than Registered, Certified or Overnight Mail, or electronically,
must be received before the Commission’s close of business on the last business day before the deadline.

Page 1
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Presidential Committees
April Quarterly/Monthly Report Notice

REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR REMAINDER OF 2008:

QUARTERLY FILERS
REG./CERT. &

REPORTING OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT PERIOD ' MAILING DEADLINE DEADLINE
July Quarterly 04/01/08 - 06/30/08 07/15/08 07/15/08
October Quarterly | 07/01/08 - 09/30/08 10/15/08 10/15/08
Pre-General’” 10/01/08 - 10/15/08 10/20/08 10/23/08
48 Hour Notices 10/16/08 - 11/01/08 ---see p. 4 of notice---
Post-General’ 10/16/08 - 11/24/08 12/04/08 12/04/08
Year-End 11/25/08 - 12/31/08 01/31/09 01/31/09°
MONTHLY FILERS

REG./CERT. &

REPORTING OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT PERIOD ' MAILING DEADLINE DEADLINE
May 04/01/08 - 04/30/08 05/20/08 05/20/08
June 05/01/08 - 05/31/08 06/20/08 06/20/08
July : 06/01/08 - 06/30/08 07/20/08 07/20/08°
August 07/01/08 - 07/31/08 08/20/08 08/20/08
September 08/01/08 - 08/31/08 09/20/08 09/20/08"
October 09/01/08 - 09/30/08 10/20/08 10/20/08
Pre-General 10/01/08 - 10/15/08 10/20/08 10/23/08
48 Hour Notices 10/16/08 - 11/01/08 ---see p. 4 of notice---
Post-General 10/16/08 - 11/24/08 12/04/08 12/04/08
Year-End | 11/25/08 - 12/31/08 01/31/09 01/31/09*

Supplemental Filing Information available on pages 3 and 4 of this notice.

'"These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the day after
the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the first report must
cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered up through the close of books for the first report due.

*Notice that this filing deadline falls on a weekend. Filing deadlines are not extended when they fall on nonworking
days. Accordingly, reports filed by methods other than Registered, Certified or Overnight Mail, or electronically, must
be received before the Commission’s close of business on the last business day before the deadline.

*Committees not required to file on a monthly schedule during 2008, and whose candidates are not participating in the
general election, need not file the Pre- and Post-General Election Reports. These committees, however, must continue
to file on a quarterly basis.

Page 2
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Presidential Committees
April Quarterly/Monthly Report Notice

SUPPLEMENTAL FILING INFORMATION

PLEASE NOTE: The Commission provides reminders of upcoming filing dates as a courtesy to help
committees comply with the filing deadlines set forth in the Act and Commission regulations. Committee
treasurers must comply with all applicable filing deadlines established by law, and the lack of prior notice
does not constitute an excuse for failing to comply with any filing deadline.

WHO MUST FILE

All committees authorized by Presidential candidates® must file either Quarterly or Monthly reports in 2008.
A committee must file monthly if actual or anticipated contributions or expenditures total more than
$100,000 within the 2008 presidential election cycle. Before a committee can stop filing with the FEC, it
must file a termination report with the Commission. Committees must continue to file reports until the
Commission notifies them in writing that their termination report has been accepted.

METHODS OF FILING REPORTS

Electronic Filing

Reports filed electronically must be received and validated by the Commission by 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time
on the filing deadline. For additional information, call the Electronic Filing Office at (800) 424-9530 or
(202) 694-1642 or visit our website at www.fec.gov/elecfil/electron.shtml.

Presidential candidates who accept public funding are required to file their reports and statements
electronically. Under the Commission’s mandatory electronic filing regulations, other Presidential candidates
that receive contributions or make expenditures in excess of $50,000 in a calendar year, or have reason to
expect to do so, must file all reports and statements with the FEC electronically. Other Presidential
committees may voluntarily file electronically; however, any entity that files electronically, whether required
to do so or not, must comply with the electronic filing rules.

Registered & Certified Mail

Reports sent by Registered or Certified Mail must be postmarked on or before the mailing deadline to be
considered timely filed. A committee sending its reports by Certified Mail should keep its certified mailing
receipt with the U.S. Postal Service (USPS) postmark as proof of filing because the USPS does not keep
complete records of items sent by Certified Mail. A committee sending its report by Registered Mail should
keep its proof of mailing. Please note that a Certificate of Mailing from the USPS is not sufficient to prove
that a report is timely filed using Registered, Certified or Overnight Mail.

Overnight Mail

Reports filed via overnight mail will be considered timely filed if the report is received by the delivery
service on or before the mailing deadline. “Overnight mail” includes Priority or Express Mail having a
delivery confirmation, or an overnight delivery service with which the report is scheduled for next business
day delivery and is recorded in the service’s on-line tracking system.

Forms are available for downloading and printing at the FEC’s website at www.fec.gov/info/forms.shtml.

“Generally, an individual becomes a candidate for Federal office (and thus triggers registration and reporting
obligations) when his or her campaign exceeds $5,000 in either contributions received or expenditures made. If the
campaign has not exceeded the $5,000 threshold, it is not required to file reports. See 11 CFR 100.3(a).

Page 3
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Presidential Committees
April Quarterly/Monthly Report Notice

Other Means of Filing
Reports filed by any other means—including first class mail and courier—must be received by the
Commission before the close of business on the last business day before the filing deadline.

48 HOUR NOTICES ON CONTRIBUTIONS® _

Notices are required if the committee receives any contribution (including in-kind gifts or advances of
goods or services; Loans from the candidate or other non-bank sources; and guarantees or
endorsements of bank loans to the candidate or committee) of $1,000 or more per source, during the
period less than 20 days but more than 48 hours before any election in which the candidate is running,

The notices, which may be filed using Form 6, must reach the appropriate federal and/or state filing office(s)
within 48 hours of the committee’s receipt of the contribution(s). Campaign committees that file
electronically MUST submit their 48-hour notices electronically. For more information, visit the FEC web
site at www.fec.gov/elecfil/online.shtml. Candidates faxing 48-hour notices should transmit them to the FEC
at (202) 219-0174. Paper forms are available at the website at www.fec.gov/info/forms.shtml.

COMPLIANCE

Treasurer Responsibility. Treasurers of political committees are responsible for both the timeliness and the
accuracy of all reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not filed on
time. For additional information, see the Commission’s Statement of Policy Regarding Treasurers Subject to
Enforcement Proceedings on the web site at www.fec.gov/law/policy/2004/notice2004-20.pdf

Administrative Fine Program. Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and their
treasurers who fail to file their reports on time may be subject to civil money penalties up to $16,000 (or
more for repeat late- and non-ﬁlers).6 For additional information, visit the FEC website at
www.fec.gov/af/af.shtml.

Report Format. In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms (except
for FEC-approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.

Electronic Filers Must File Electronically. Electronic filers who instead file on paper, or who submit an
electronic report (either by direct transmission, 3.5” diskette or CD) that does not pass the validation
program by the 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time on the filing deadline, will be considered non-filers and may be
subject to enforcement actions (including administrative fines).

CHANGE IN FILING FREQUENCY

Presidential Committees able to change their reporting schedule (for example, from monthly to quarterly) and
that wish to do must notify the Commission in writing. Electronic filers must file this request electronically.
All reports filed after such notification must follow the new filing schedule.

SPresidential primary campaigns filing monthly need not file 48 Hour Notices.

®Penalties for late- or non-filing of 48-hour notices are based on the amount of contributions not timely disclosed.
As a result, these penalties may exceed $16,000, even for first-time violations.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100

Page 4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION May 6, 2008
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-7

MIKE GRAVEL, TREASURER

MIKE GRAVEL FOR PRESIDENT 2008
1600 N. OAK STREET, #1412
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00423202

REFERENCE: APRIL MONTHLY REPORT 3/1/2008 - 3/31/2008
DEAR TREASURER:

IT HAS COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION THAT YOU MAY
HAVE FAILED TO FILE THE ABOVE REFERENCED REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES AS
REQUIRED BY THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT, AS AMENDED. YOU WERE PREVIOUSLY
NOTIFIED OF THE DUE DATE FOR THIS REPORT.

IT IS IMPORTANT THAT YOU FILE THIS REPORT IMMEDIATELY WITH THE FEDERAL
ELECTION COMMISSION, 999 E STREET, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463. PLEASE NOTE THAT
ELECTRONIC FILERS MUST SUBMIT THEIR REPORTS ELECTRONICALLY, AS PER 11 CFR §104.18.
A COPY OF THE REPORT SHOULD ALSO BE FILED WITH THE APPROPRIATE SECRETARY OF STATE
OR EQUIVALENT STATE OFFICER, UNLESS THE STATE IS EXEMPT FROM THE FEDERAL
REQUIREMENT TO RECEIVE AND MAINTAIN PAPER COPIES.

IF YOU HAVE FILED THIS REPORT TIMELY OR BY EXPRESS, CERTIFIED OR REGISTERED
MAIL, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY, IN WRITING, OF THE TRACKING, CERTIFIED OR
REGISTERED NUMBER AND THE DATE THAT THE REPORT WAS SENT. THE FAILURE TO TIMELY
FILE THIS REPORT MAY RESULT IN PUBLICATION, CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES, SUSPENSION OF
MATCHING FUNDS PAYMENTS, AN AUDIT OR LEGAL ENFORCEMENT ACTION,

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS MATTER, PLEASE CONTACT SARI PICKERALL
IN THE REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION ON OUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)424-9530., OUR LOCAL
NUMBER IS (202)694-1130. .

SINCERELY,

\ ¢ v
PATRICIA CARMONA

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION (RAD)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 23, 2009

MEMORANDUM ‘T‘“E
To: The Commission SENS
Through: Joseph Stoltz

Acting Staff [firector

From: John D. Gibso :
Chief Compliangg Officer

Shawn Woodhead Wert
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

By: Jill Sugarman
Reviewing Analyst

Subject: AF# 1821 — Mike Gravel for President 2008 and Mike Gravel, as
Treasurer (C00423202)

The attached Reviewing Officer recommendation, and the Reviewing Officer
recommendations for AF# 1780, AF# 1792, AF# 1826 and AF# 1832, are being circulated
on an informational basis. Copies were also sent to the respondents in accordance with
11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). The respondents may file with the Commission Secretary written
responses within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendations.

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer recommendations and the

respondents’ written responses, if any, will be circulated to the Commission to make final
determinations.

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 February 23, 2009

REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (“OAR”)

AF# 1821 — Mike Gravel for President 2008 and Mike Gravel, as Treasurer (C00423202)

On September 18, 2008, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”) that the
respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2008 April Monthly Report and
made a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $250 based on the schedule
of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. They were notified by the Reports Analysis Division
(“RAD”) on September 19, 2008 of the Commission’s RTB finding and civil money penalty.

Respondents’ Response

On October 28, 2008, the Commission received the written response (‘“‘challenge”) from
the Treasurer who asks that the fine be waived since extraordinary circumstances that were
beyond their control and lasted at least 48 hours prevented them from filing the report on time.
He states that they continued to have hundreds of small donations come into the campaign using
stolen credit card numbers from computers located in Eastern Europe. These payments were
made via hundreds of different credit card numbers. They dealt with numerous charge backs
from the processing banks and had to manually verify and reconcile all of the donations to avoid
reporting the illegitimate donations on the report. They also notified the Commission of this
matter. [In addition, he says that they asked the Analyst’s permission to include the March
activity in the April Quarterly Report. Included is a copy of the first page of the RTB letter with
handwritten notes.

Analvsis

The 2008 April Quarterly Report, which includes the April Monthly reporting period,
was filed on June 10, 2008. It was filed S1 days after the filing date for the April Monthly
Report.

The Federal Election Campaign Act (““Act”) states that the treasurer of a principal
campaign committee shall file monthly reports no later than the 20" day after the last day of each
month. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(3)(A)(1) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(b)(1). Reports electronically filed
must be received and validated at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastern Standard/Daylight Time on April
20 to be timely filed. 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.19(c) and 104.5(e). The treasurer shall be personally
responsible for the timely and complete filing of reports and the accuracy of the information
contained in them. 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d). The respondents’ written response must detail the
factual basis supporting its challenge and include supporting documentation.
11 C.F.R. § 111.35(¢). The Reviewing Officer may request supplemental information from the
respondents and is entitled to draw an adverse inference from the respondents’ failure to submit
such information. 11 C.F.R. § 111.36(b).

Because the challenge raised the possibility that underlying criminal activity prevented
them from filing on time, OAR sent a supplemental request to the respondents on November 21,
2008, and asked that they provide relevant documentation to support their claims and their

1
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attempts to resolve the matter. Additionally, the request asked when did they become aware of
the alleged misconduct, when was the issue resolved, when did they notify the Commission, and
whom did they contact about the alleged misconduct.

The Treasurer’s response, received on December 12, 2008, contains the following five
Exhibits.

e Exhibits 1 and 2 are affidavits from the Treasurer (labeled for AF# 1826) and the
Campaign Accountant. They state that the problems began in the fourth quarter of 2007
and continued through the second quarter of 2008. They called the Commission, but do
not have a record of whom they spoke to about this matter.

e Exhibit 3 is six pages of screen shots listing 138 emails from the credit card processing
merchant, Authorize.Net. The subject for all emails is *“Suspicious Transaction ...” and
they are dated from October 30 through November 14, 2007.

e Exhibit 4 includes two emails from emailer@authorize.net. The first is dated October 29,
2007 and s titled “Important: Payment Gateway Account — 30 Minute Suspension;” the
second is dated October 30, 2007 and is titled “Important: Payment Gateway Account —
60 Minute Suspension.” They explain that the Committee’s ability to process
transactions has been blocked for 30 or 60 minutes due to potentially suspicious or
unusually high volume transaction activity. The emails advise them to log into their
merchant interface account to check for suspicious activity. If the donations are
fraudulent, they should immediately void the transactions. If fraudulent transactions have
already been processed, it advises them to issue credits to avoid chargebacks from the
cardholders. It also advises them to inform their merchant bank of any suspicious
transactions.

e Exhibit 5 is an email dated November §, 2007 from the Committee’s Chief of Staff, Chris
Petherick, to other apparent staff members. Mr. Petherick says that they are “getting hit”
with numerous bizarre transactions, which he suspects are from Russia or Eastern
Europe, and directs staff to track the IP addresses to see where the donations originate so
they can give it to the bank to investigate.

Since the affidavit included at Exhibit 1 is for another challenge and the list of screen
shots included at Exhibit 3 appears to omit six pages (Pages 7 - 12), the Reviewing Analyst
contacted the Treasurer on February 13, 2009. The Treasurer gave her permission to include the
affidavit for AF# 1821 and the missing pages of Exhibit 3, all of which were originally submitted
with the response for AF# 1832. This information is included at Attachment 3.

The only evidence they provide to support their contention that these contributions were
made using stolen credit card numbers originating from computers in Eastern Europe is the Chief
of Staff’s email. With respect to their contacts with the Commission about this activity, they
have no record of when they contacted the Commission or whom they spoke to about the
suspicious transactions. There is no evidence from RAD’s telecoms (written records of
telephone conversations) that they contacted anyone about these transactions during the period
when they occurred. RAD’s telecoms show that they had several conversations with them in
May and July 2008 about the Committee’s filing obligations. The only time they mentioned any
suspicious activity was during the July 16 phone call when the Treasurer told the Analyst that
they cut off their bank account because it was “hit by some people” and then re-opened it.

The Treasurer asserts that extraordinary circumstances, contributions made using stolen
credit cards numbers which originated from Eastern European computers and required that they

2
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manually verify and reconcile these receipts, prevented the timely filing of the report. The
extraordinary circumstances defense has been supplanted with the best efforts defense, under
which the Commission may decide that no violation occurred because the respondents used their
best efforts to file on time. 11 C.F.R. § 111.35(b)(3) and (c).

The best efforts defense is a two-part test. The first part consists of the respondents
demonstrating that they were prevented from filing on time by reasonably unforeseen
circumstances that were beyond their control. With respect to this defense, the Commission
states in its Explanation and Justification that the respondent bears the burden of showing that
the reasonably unforeseen circumstances in fact prevented the timely and proper filing of the
required report. The Commission has decided that this rule requires a strict causal relationship
between the circumstances described in the challenge and the respondent’s inability to timely file
the report. For the second part of the test, the respondents must show that the report was
properly filed within 24 hours after the resolution of the circumstances that prevented the
report’s timely filing.

Treasurers have several recordkeeping and reporting responsibilities. In addition to filing
accurate and complete reports on time, the regulations at 11 C.F.R. § 103.3 explain a treasurer’s
responsibilities for handling the receipt and deposit of contributions and what to do if a
questionable contribution is received. Within 10 days of a contribution’s receipt, a treasurer
must either return the contribution to the donor without depositing it or deposit the contribution.
If the deposited contribution appears to be illegal, the Treasurer shall make and retain a written
record which notes why it appears illegal, include a statement in the report noting its
questionable legality, refund it within 30 days of its receipt if it can not be determined to be
legal, and disclose the refund on the report covering the period when the refund was made.

According to the respondents’ challenge and supplemental response with its supporting
documentation, their credit card processing company notified them via email of suspicious or
unusually high volume transaction activity. This activity started in the fourth quarter of 2007
and continued through the second quarter of 2008. Each time they received an email, their
ability to process contributions for the next 30 (or 60) minutes was suspended by Authorize.Net.
Authorize Net recommended in its email that they log into their merchant interface account,
determine if the transactions are fraudulent, void them immediately (or issue a credit to avoid a
chargeback from the cardholder if the transaction had settled), and notify their bank. At the end
of the 30 (or 60) minute period, their processing ability was restored and a second email sent to
notify them of this. They experienced charge backs from the processing banks for hundreds of
these transactions, and had to manually verify and reconcile all the transactions to avoid
reporting any illegitimate contributions.

Once the respondents were notified by Authorize.Net of a suspicious contribution, the
Commission’s regulations gave the respondents a 10 day window to make a decision: return the
contribution to the donor without depositing it or deposit the contribution. If they returned it
within the 10 day window without depositing it (Authorize.Net advised them to immediately
void 1t) as allowed by 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(a), they had no reporting obligation. Therefore, it
would have had no impact on their ability to file the April Monthly Report on time.

If they, instead, deposited the contribution within the 10 day window, they were required
to disclose 1t on the April Monthly Report just as they would any other contribution received
during the April Monthly reporting period. This is true regardless of the research they had to do
to verify the contribution’s legality.
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Just as they were required to report the contribution’s receipt, they were required to
report a refund they made if they could not verify the contribution’s legality. If they refunded a
contribution by March 31, they were also required to disclose the refund on the April Monthly
Report. If the contribution was refunded after March 31, they were required to disclose the
refund on a subsequent report covering 2008 activity.

In this case, the respondents said that they had to verify and reconcile these suspicious
contributions. They provided documentation showing that they received 4 emails about
suspicious transactions in March. The emails were dated between March 1 and 12; thus, they
would have completed their research by the April 20 due date.

A review of their 2008 reports discloses no contribution refunds. It appears, therefore,
that the respondents returned the suspicious contributions within the 10 day window without
depositing them and did not disclose them since they were not required to do so; or they
deposited the suspicious contributions, verified that the contributions were legal and kept them,
and disclosed them on the April Quarterly Report (they were required to disclose them on an
April Monthly Report). In either situation, they had ample time to review them, prepare the
report, and file it no later than April 20.

The respondents failed to prove that the notification of suspicious transactions by their
credit card processor prevented them from filing the April Monthly Report on time. Therefore,
the respondents do not meet the first part of the test and their “best efforts” defense does not
succeed.

With respect to the other issue raised in the challenge (the Analyst gave the Treasurer
permission to include March’s activity in an April Quarterly Report), there is no indication from
the telecoms that they discussed this but two Analysts did discuss filing requirements with him
on May 27 and July 1. During May’s conversation, one Analyst explained that they had to
continue to file reports, including a termination report, even if the Committee had no activity (as
of this date, they had not filed any reports for 2008 activity). During July’s conversation,
another Analyst explained the monthly filing requirements in an election year for Presidential
committees which exceed the $100,000 threshold. Moreover, they were notified that they must
file on a monthly basis before and after the April Monthly filing deadline. The 2008 April
Quarterly and Monthly Report Notice was sent to them via email on March 22. They were
notified again on May 6 when RAD sent the non-filer letter for the April Monthly Report.

Their challenge fails to address any of the three valid excuses at 11 C.F.R § 111.35(b).
These are: (i) the RTB finding is based on factual errors; and/or (ii) the improper calculation of
the civil money penalty; and/or (iii) they used best efforts to file on time but were prevented
from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond their control and they
filed the report no later than 24 hours after the end of these circumstances. The Administrative
Fine regulations specifically state that negligence does not constitute reasonably unforeseen
circumstances. 11 C.F.R. § 111.35(d).

Therefore, the Reviewing Officer recommends that the Commission make a final
determination that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of
$250.
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OAR Recommendations

(1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 1821 involving Mike Gravel for
President 2008 and Mike Gravel, as Treasurer, in making the final determination,

(2) Make a final determination in AF# 1821 that Mike Gravel for President 2008 and Mike
Gravel, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of $250;
and

(3) Send the appropriate letter.

Reviewing Analyst: Jill Sugarman
Attachments

Attachment 1 - Challenge Received from Respondents
Attachment 2 — i
Attachment 3 - B

Attachment 4 - Declaration from RAD ]
Attachment 5 — Declaration from OAR
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Attachment #5
9 Pages

DECLARATION OF JILL I. SUGARMAN

[ am the Reviewing Analyst in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal

Election Commission (*Commission”). In my capacity as Reviewing Analyst, I

conduct research with respect to all challenges submitted in accordance with the

Administrative Fine program.

The 2008 April Monthly Report is due April 20, 2008. If electronically filed, it must

be received and validated by the Commission at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastern

Standard/Daylight Time on April 20 to be timely filed.

[t 1s the practice of the Reports Analysis Division to document all calls to or from

committees regarding a letter they receive or any questions relating to the FECFile

software or administrative fine regulations including due dates of reports and filing
requirements.

It is the practice of the Commission to maintain an Administrative Fines section on its

web site at http://www.fec.gov/af/af.shtml for the use of committees and treasurers.

This section includes information on how the Administrative Fine Program works as

well as the current Administrative Fine Regulations by issue date.

| hereby certify that [ have searched the Commission’s public records and that the

documents identified herein are the true and accurate copies of:

a) Page 1 of the Summary Page and the Detailed Summary Page for the 2008 April
Quarterly Report electronically filed by Mike Gravel for President 2008 and Mike
Gravel, as Treasurer. According to the Commission’s records, the report covers
the period from January 1 through March 31, 2008 and was received on June 10,
2008. Line 28(d) lists 0.00 in total contribution refunds for the reportmg period;
and

b) Page 1 of the Summary Page and the Detailed Summary Page for the 2008 May
Monthly, 2008 June Monthly, and 2008 July Monthly Reports electronically filed
by Mike Gravel for President 2008 and Mike Gravel, as Treasurer. According to
the Commission’s records, the reports cover the periods from April 1 through 30,
2008; May 1 through 31, 2008; and June 1 through 30, 2008; respectively. The
reports were received on July 16, July 17, and July 19, 2008, respectively. Line
28(d) on each report lists 0.00 in total contribution refunds for the reporting
period.

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct and that this declaration was executed at Washington on the 23" of

February, 2009.
it/ Awgprvmon

Hin 1 Sugarman
Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission




Image# 28931879138

06/10/2008 05 : 56

REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 1/92

BY AN AUTHORIZED COMMITTEE OF A CANDIDATE FOR THE OFFICE OF PRESIDENT OR VICE-PRESIDENT
1. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in full) o

MIKE GRAVEL FOR PRESIDENT 2008

ADDRESS (number and street) "1 Check i different than previously reported

1600 N OAK ST #1412 - 2. IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

. 00423202
|
CITY, STATE, and 2IP CODE { 3.1S THIS REPORT FOR :
ARLINGTON VA 22209 , [ Primary T General
4. TYPE OF REPORT (Checkhere j if this is a Termination Report.)
e R Monthly Report Due On:
X April 15 Quarterl ort —
= P yrep ] February 20 O June20 ] October 20
___ July 15 Quarterly Report ™} March 20 O Juyzo [0 November20
0 April 20 [ August 20 [] December 20
[] October 15 Quarterly Report 3 May2o O september 20 O January 31
D January 31 Year End Report D Twelfth day report preceding
(Type of Election)
election on in the State of

: Thirtieth day report following the General Election on

on
IS THIS REPORT AN AMENDMENT __| YES NO
| FROM { THROUGH
5. COVERING PERIOD | 01/01/2008 5 03/31/2008
SUMMARY 6. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF THE 2733.04
~ REPORTINGPERIODO ) -
7. TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD
" (From Line 22, Column A, Page2) e 43343.10
* 8. SUBTOTAL
Lines6and?) e 47110.06
9. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THISPERICO 40317.65
. (From Line 30, Column A, Page 2) ' :
i 10. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD 6792.41
(Subtract Line 9 from 8) ) T i
11. DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS OWEDR TO THE COMMITTEE 4208.01
(ftemize All on Schedule C-P or Schedule D-P) i
12. DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS OWED BY THE COMMITTEE 136565.55
(Itemize All on Schedule C-P or Scheduie D-P) )
13. EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TOLIMITATION e, 538546.99
NET ELECTION CYCLE- 14.NET CONTRIBUTIONS (Other thanLoans) 491938.97
TO-DATE _(Subtract Line 28d, Column B trom 17e, Column B, Page 2) .
CONTRIBUTIONS AND -
. 15.NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES
EXPENDITURES (Subtract Line 20a, Colummn B from 23, Column B, Page2) 7777 538546.99
| certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct, and complete.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer Date
Gravel Mike 06/10/2008

Signature of Treasurer

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.
All previous versions of FEC FORM 3P are obsolete and should no longer be used.

For further information contact: Federal Election Commission FEC FORM 3P
999 E Street, N.W, Toll Free 800-424-9530 (01/2001)
Washington, DC 20463 Local 202-694-1100

FE1AN060.PDF
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Image# 28931879139

' DETAILED SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 2/92
_ .(PAGE 2, FEC FORM 3P)
Name of committee (in full) Report Covering the Period
MIKE GRAVEL FOR PRESIDENT 2008 From: 01/01/2008 To: 03/31/2008
COLUMN A COLUMN B

I. RECEIPTS

Total This Period

Election Cycle-to-Date'

16. FEDERAL FUNDS (ltemize on Schedule A-P) 0.00 0.00
17. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM :
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees ... 44058.40 491437.37
(b) Political Party Committees 0.00 0.00
(c) Other Political Committees 0.00 501.60
(d) The Candidate 0.00 0.00
{e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) (Add 17(a) , 17(b), 17(c), 17(d)) 44058.40 491938.97
18. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES .. 0.00 0.00
19. LOANS RECEIVED:
(a) Loans Received From or Guaranteed by Candidate ... 0.00 73515.73
(b) OtherLloans 0.00 0.00
(c) TOTALLOANS (Add 19(a) and 19(b)) 0.00 73515.73
20. OFFSETS TO EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebates, etc.) :
(a) Operating 0.00 0.00
{b) Fundraising 0.00 0.00
(c) Legal and Accounting e 0.00 0.00
(d) TOTAL OFFSETS'TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Add 20(a), 20(b) and 20(c)) 0.00 0.00
21. OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividend, Interest,etc.) 5784.70 5784.70
22. TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 16, 17(e), 18, 19(c), 20(d),21) e 49843.10 571239.40
Il. DISBURSEMENTS
23. OPERATING EXPENDITURES 40317.65 538546.99
24. TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES e, 0.00 0.00
25. FUNDRAISING DISBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
26. EXEMPT LEGAL AND ACCOUNTING DISBURSEMENTS ... 0.00 0.00
27. LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE :
(a) Repayment of Loans made or Guaranteed by Candidate 0.00 25900.00
(b) Other Repayments 0.00 0.00
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE (Add 27(a) and 27(b)) 0.00 25900.00
28. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO :
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees ... 0.00 0.00
(b) Political Party Committees 0.00 0.00
(c) Other Political Committees 0.00 0.00
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (Add 28(a), 28(b), 28(C)) .vvcveerrrreeneens 0.00 0.00
29. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
30. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Add 23, 24, 25, 26, 27(c), 28(d) and 29) .....ccoverenees 40317.65 564446.99
lll. CONTRIBUTED ITEMS (Stock, Art Objects, etc.)
31 ITEMS ON HAND TO BE LIOUIDATED (Anach Listy 0.00

FE1ANO60.PDF




Image# 28991489848 07/16/2008 20 : 08

REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 1/53
BY AN AUTHORIZED COMMITTEE OF A CANDIDATE FOR THE OFFICE OF PRESIDENT OR VICE-PRESIDENT

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in tull)
MIKE GRAVEL FOR PRESIDENT 2008

ADDRESS (number and street)

: Check if different than previously reported

1600 N QAK ST #1412 , 2. IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
j C00423202
CITY, STATE, and ZIP CODE ' 3. 1S THIS REPORT FOR :
ARLINGTON VA 22209 ' ] Primary T General
4. TYPE OF REPORT (Checkhere : if this is a Termination Report.)
— Monthly Report Due On:
* Aprit 15 Quarterly Report —_
- o y ep . February 20 D June 20 O oOctober 20
__ July 15 Quarterly Report _, March 20 [ Juiy2o [0 November 20
el 1 April 20 [0 August 20 [0 December 20
gg [ Octover 15 Quarterly Report X May20 [ september2o  [] January 31
L
5"5’.1]! D January 31 Year End Repont [ Twellth day report preceding
u‘“p (Type of Election)
C’*:i efection on in the State of
4]
] E Thirtieth day report following the General Election on
an
) en
IS THIS REPORT AN AMENDMENT _1YES NO
| FROM " THROUGH
5. COVERING PERIOD ' 04/01/2008 , 04/30/2008
SUMMARY . 6. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF THE 6792.41
REPORTING PERIOD o Or RS .
7. TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOOD. 547530
" (From Line 22, Column A, Page2) e )
8. SUBTOTAL
(Lines6and7y 12267.73
9. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THISPERIOD . 7601.30

(From Line 30, Column A, Page 2)

10. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD 4666.43
(Subtract Line9from8) ]

11. DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS OWEQ TJO THE COMMITTEE

(ftemize All on Schedule C-P o Schedule O-P) e a723.01
Sz DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS OWED BY THE COMMITTEE 162046.88
(Itemize All on Schedute C-P or Schedule D-P)
" 13. EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TO LIMITATION e 546148.29
NET ELECTION CYCLE- 14. NET CONTRIBUTIONS (Other than Loans) 497414.29
TO-DATE (Subtract Line 28d, Column B from 17e, Column B, Page 2)
BXPEOITURES 1 e coump ragey
| certity that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and beliet it is true, correct, and complete.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer | Date
Gravel Mike | 071162008

Signature of Treasurer

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.
All previous versions of FEC FORM 3P are obsolete and should no longer be used.

For turther information contact: Federal Election Commission FEC FORM 3P
999 E Street, N.W. Toll Free 800-424-3530 (01/2001)
W ashington, DC 20463 Local 202-694-1100

FE1AN060.PDF
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Image# 28991489849

DETAILED SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

(PAGE 2, FEC FORM 3P)

2/53

Name of committee (in full)

MIKE GRAVEL FOR PRESIDENT 2008

Report Covering the Period

From:  04/01/2008

To:  04/30/2008

I. RECEIPTS

COLUMN A
Total This Period

COLUMN B

{

Election Cycle-to-Date !

16. FEDERAL FUNDS (ltemize on Schedule A-P) 0.00 0.00 .
"17. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM :
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees ~ ..eiis 5475.32 496912.69
(b) Palitical Party Committees e 0.00 0.00
(c) Other Political Committees 0.00 501.60
(d) The Candidate 0.00 0.00
(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) (Add 17(a) , 17(b), 17(c), 17(d)) 5475.32 497414.29
18. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES ... 0.00 0.00
19. LOANS RECEIVED:
(a) Loans Received Fram or Guaranteed by Candidate ... 0.00 73515.73
(b) Other Loans 0.00 0.00 ,
(c) TOTAL LOANS (Add 19(a) and 19(b)) 0.00 73515.73 l
I
20. OFFSETS TO EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebates, etc.) : i
(a) Operating 0.00 0.00 .
(b) Fundraising 0.00 0.00
(c) Legal and Accounting 0.00 0.00
(d) TOTAL OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Add 20(a), 20(b) and 20(c)) 0.00 Q.00
21. OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividend, Interest, etc.) i 0.00 5784.70
|
22. TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 16, 17(e), 18, 19(c), 20(d), 21) ., 5475.32 576714.72 H
Il. DISBURSEMENTS
23. OPERATING EXPENDITURES 7601.30 546148.29
24. TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES e, 0.00 0.00
25. FUNDRAISING DISBURSEMENTS s 0.00 0.00
.26. EXEMPT LEGAL AND ACCOUNTING DISBURSEMENTS e 0.00 0.00
27. LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE :
(a) Repayment of Loans made or Guaranteed by Candidate =~ .......ccoeee 0.00 ,25900.00
(b) Other Repayments 0.00 0.00
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE (Add 27(a) and 27(D))  eeecervieeiee 0.00 25900.00
28. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO :
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees ... 0.00 0.00
(b) Political Party Committees 0.00 0.00
{c) Other Political Committees 0.00 0.00
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (Add 28(a), 28(b), 28(c)) .ooeivvcvreanns 0.00 0.00
29. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 !
30. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Add 23, 24, 25, 26, 27(c), 28(d) and 29) .......ccecevenee 7601.30 572048.29
lll. CONTRIBUTED ITEMS (Stock, Art Objects, etc.)
31 ITEMS ON HAND TO BE LIQUIDATED (Attach List)y 0.00

FE1ANO060.PDF
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07/17/2008 01 : 09

REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

1/54

BY AN AUTHORIZED COMMITTEE OF A CANDIDATE FOR THE OFFICE OF PRESIDENT OR VICE-PRESIDENT

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in tull)
MIKE GRAVEL FOR PRESIDENT 2008

ADDRESS (number and street)

: Check if different than previously reported

1600 N OAK ST #1412

. 2. IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

; C00423202
CITY, STATE, and ZIP CODE [ 3.1S THIS REPORT FOR :
ARLINGTON VA 22209 | [ Primary ) General
4. TYPE OF REPORT (Checkhere [ it this is a Termination Report.)
Monthly Report Due On:
April 15 Quarterly Report -
— P y Hep T February 20 @ June20 [ Octover 20
___ July 15 Quarterly Report " March 20 O Juy2o ] November 20
T April 20 O August 20 [ December 20
D October 15 Quarterly Report — May20 D September 20 D January 31

D January 31 Year End Report

election on

.’:,‘ Twelith day report preceding

(Type of Etection)

in the State of

"—_: Thirtieth day report following the General Election on

on
IS THIS REPORT AN AMENDMENT | YES NO
| FROM | THROUGH
. 1
5. COVERING PERIOD | 05/01/2008 I 05/31/2008
SUMMARY 6. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF THE 4666.43
REPORTING PERIOD e )
7. TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD
(From Line 22, Column A, Page2) e 12604.07
. 8. SUBTOTAL
(Lines 6 and 7) ....................... 1727050
9. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THISPERIOD . 12742.60
(From Line 30, Column A, Page2)y '
| 10. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD 4527.90
(Subtract Line9from8) T :
11. DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS OWER TO THE COMMITTEE 3723.01
(Itemize All on Schedule C-P or Schedule D-P) )
12. DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS OWED BY THE COMMITTEE 170046.88
(Itemize All on Schedule C-P or Schedule D-P) )
13. EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TOLIMITATION s 555890.89
NET ELECTION CYCLE- 14. NET CONTRIBUTIONS (Other than Loans) 510018.36
TO-DATE (Subtract Line 28d, Column B trom 17e, Column B, Page 2) i
CONTMBLTIONS AND 15 NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES 555890.89
E URES ~(Subtract Line 20a, Colummn B from 23, Column B, Page 2) ’
) certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct, and complete.
Type or Print Name ot Treasurer ' Date
Gravel Mike 10/17/2008

Signature of Treasurer

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.
All previous versions of FEC FORM 3P are obsolete and should no longer be used.

For turther information contact: Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100

FEC FORM 3P
(01/2001)

FE1AN060.PDF
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Image# 28991490312

DETAILED SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

2/54
(PAGE 2. FEC FORM 3P)
Name of committee (in full) Report Covering the Period :
MIKE GRAVEL FOR PRESIDENT 2008 From:  05/01/2008 To: 05/31/2008 !
COLUMN A COLUMN B

I. RECEIPTS

Total This Period

Election Cycle-to-Date -

16. FEDERAL FUNDS (ltemize on Schedule A-P) 0.00 0.00
17. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM : f
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees ... 12604.07 509516.76 ?
(b) Politicat Party Committees 0.00 0.00 !
(c) Other Political Committees 0.00 501.60
(d) The Candidate 0.00 0.00
(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) (Add 17(a) , 17(b}, 17(c), 17(d)) 12604.07 510018.36
18. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES ... 0.00 0.00
19. LOANS RECEIVED:
(a) Loans Received From or Guaranteed by Candidate =~ ... 0.00 73515.73
(b) OtherLoans e 0.00 0.00
(c) TOTAL LOANS (Add 19(a)and 19(b)) e 0.00 73515.73
20. OFFSETS TO EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebates, etc.) :
(a)Operating e 0.00 0.00 i
(o) Fundraising .00 000
(c)Legaland Accounting 0.00 000 |
(d) TOTAL OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Add 20(a), 20(b) and 20(c}) 0.00 0.00
21. OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividend, interest, etc.) 0.00 5784.70
22. TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 16, 17(e), 18, 19(c), 20(d),21) e 12604.07 589318.79
Il. DISBURSEMENTS
23. OPERATING EXPENDITURES s 9742.60 555890.89
24. TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES L 0.00 0.00 f
25. FUNDRAISING DISBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
26. EXEMPT LEGAL AND ACCOUNTING DISBURSEMENTS ... 0.00 0.00
27. LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE :
(a) Repayment of Loans made or Guaranteed by Candidate 3000.00 28900.00 !
(b) Other Repayments 0.00 0.00 ’
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE (Add 27(a) and 27(b)) . 3000.00 28900.00 !
)
28. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO : !
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Politicat Committees e 0.00 0.00
(b) Political Party Committees 0.00 0.00
(c) Other Political Committees L 0.00 0.00
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (Add 28(a), 28(b), 28(c)) .veecverrrcriens 0.00 0.00
29. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS e 0.00 0.00
'30. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Add 23, 24, 25, 26, 27(c), 28(d)and 29) ......ccccormnnne. 12742.60 584790.89
lil. CONTRIBUTED ITEMS (Stock, Art Objects, etc.)
31. ITEMS ON HAND TO BE LIQUIOATED (Attach List) 0.00

FE1AN060.POF
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REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 1/39
BY AN AUTHORIZED COMMITTEE OF A CANDIDATE FOR THE OFFICE OF PRESIDENT OR VICE-PRESIDENT
1. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in full) i

MIKE GRAVEL FOR PRESIDENT 2008 |

ADDRESS (number and street) | Check if different than previously reported

1600 N OAK ST #1412 2. IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
C00423202
CITY, STATE, and ZIP CODE " 3.1S THIS REPORT FOR :
ARLINGTON VA 22209 1 Primary __ General

4. TYPE OF REPORT (Checkherei it this is a Termination Report.)

_. Monthly Report Due On:
__ April 15 Quarterly Report

— " February 20 O Jure20 [0 oOctober 20
~July 15 Quarterly Report 75 March 20 M Juy20 [0 wNovember 20
) T April20 O August20 [ December 20
&n ] October 15 Quarterly Report " May20 [0 september20 [ January 31
(6
L] e
. |_—_' January 31 Year End Report ¢ | Twelfth day report preceding
o (Type of Election)
(] eci nthe S
) election on in the State of
m —
m i Thirtieth day report following the General Election on
o
& on
IS THIS REPORT AN AMENDMENT ~ { . YES NO
B I
" FROM { THROUGH
5. COVERING PERIOD : 06/01/2008 | 06/30/2008
SUMMARY 6. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF THE 4507.90
REPORTING PERIOD 0 g
© 7.TOTALRECEIPTS THISPERIOO 79472
(From Line 22, Column A, Page 2) '
8. SUBTOTAL
Lnesband?) e 5252.62
9. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THISPERIOD 576.96
(From Line 30, Column A, Page 2) )
10. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD 4672.66
' (Subtract LineSQfrom8) o e '
11. DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS OWEDR_TO THE COMMITTEE 3723.01
(Itemize All on Schedute C-P or Schedule D-P) '
. 12. DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS OWED BY THE COMMITTEE 177046.88
' (temize All on Schedule C-P or ScheduleD-P) ~  UUTTTTTT '
13. EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TO LIMITATION 556470.85
NET ELECTION CYCLE- 14.NET CONTRIBUTIONS (Other than Loans) 510278.36
TO-DATE (Subtract Line 28d, Column B from 17e, Column B, Page 2) )
CONTRIBUTIONS AND
15. NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES
EXPENDITURES (Subtract Line 20a. Colummn B from 23, Calumn B, Page 2) 556470.85
| certity that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct, and complete.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer | Date
Gravel Mike

‘ 07/19/2008

Signature of Treasurer

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties ot 2 U.S.C. §437g.
All previous versions of FEC FORM 3P are obsolete and should no longer be used.

For further intormation contact: Federal Election Commission EC F RM p
999 E Street, N.W. Toll Free 800-424-9530 51 /2001)0 3
Washington, DC 20463 Local 202-694-1100

FE1ANOB0.PDF
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Image# 28932315754

DETAILED SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

(PAGE 2, FEC FORM 3P)

2/39

Name of committee (in full)

MIKE GRAVEL FOR PRESIDENT 2008

Report Covering the Period

From:  06/01/2008

To: 06/30/2008

|. RECEIPTS

COLUMN A
Total This Period

COLUMN B

Election Cycle-to-Date

16. FEDERAL FUNDS (ltemize on Schedule A-P) 0.00 0.00
17. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM :
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees 260.00 509776.76
(b) Political Party Committees 0.00 0.00
(c) Other Political Committees e, 0.00 501.60 |
(d) The Candidate 0.00 000 !
(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) (Add 17(a) , 17(b), 17(c}, 17(d}) 260.00 510278.36 i
18. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES ... 0.00 0.00
19. LOANS RECEIVED:
(a) Loans Received From or Guaranteed by Candidate =~ ... 0.00 73515.73
(b) OtherLoans 0.00 0.00
(c) TOTAL LOANS (Add 19(a) and 19(b)) 0.00 73515.73 )
20. OFFSETS TO EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebales, etc.) : f
(a)Operating 0.00 0.00
(b) Fundraising 0.00 0.00
(c) Legal and Accounting 0.00 0.00
(d) TOTAL OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Add 20(a), 20(b) and 20(c)) 0.00 0.00
21. OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividend, Interest, etc) oo 464.72 6249.42
!
22. TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 16, 17(e), 18, 19(c), 20(d),21) v 724,72 590043.51
1l. DISBURSEMENTS
23. OPERATING EXPENDITURES 579.96 556470.85
24. TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES . 0.00 0.00 I
1
25. FUNDRAISING DISBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 :
26. EXEMPT LEGAL AND ACCOUNTING DISBURSEMENTS . 0.00 0.00
27. LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE
(a) Repayment of Loans made or Guaranteed by Candidate =~ ... 0.00 28900.00
(b) Other Repayments 0.00 0.00
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE (Add 27(a) and 27(b)) 0.00 28900.00
28. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO :
(a) Indwviduals/Persons Other Than Political Committees ... 0.00 0.00
(b) Political Party Committees e 0.00 0.00
(c) Other Palitical Committees L 0.00 0.00
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (Add 28(a), 28(D), 28(C))  wivoevreeens 0.00 0.00 |
|
'29. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 |
30. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Add 23, 24, 25, 26, 27(c), 28(d) and 29) ......c.cceevvereee. 579.96 585370.85
Illl. CONTRIBUTED ITEMS (Stock, Art Objects, etc.)
31.ITEMS ON HAND TO BE LIQUIDATED (Attach List) s 0.00

FE1AN060.PDF
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
March 5, 2009

Mike Gravel, as Treasurer
Mike Gravel for President 2008
1600 N. Oak Street, #1412
Arlington, VA 22209

C00423202
AF# 1821

Dear Senator Gravel:

On September 18, 2008, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) found reason to
believe (“RTB”) that Mike Gravel for President 2008 and you, as Treasurer (“respondents”), violated
2 US.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2008 April Monthly Report. The Commission also made a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $250 based on the schedule of penalties at

11 CF.R. §111.43.

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental information submitted by you and
Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation is attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendation within
10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should be sent to the Commission Secretary, 999
E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. As a result of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area, US
Postal Service mail delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has been interrupted. Until
regular mail delivery resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission Secretary
via facsimile (202-208-3333) or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight delivery service,
please use zip code 20004 instead of zip code 20463). Please include the AF # in your response. Your
response may not raise any arguments not raised in your original written response or not directly
responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation. 11 CF.R. § 111.36(f). The Commission will
then make a final determination in this matter.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press 0, then press 1660) or
202-694-1660 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Md,d,u V0N

Jill I. Sugarman
Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review

Attachment
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S . RECEIVEL
| WWKE POWPRESIDENT : ' ;.‘EQQRALLELECTK:

COMMISSION
. GRML SECRETARIAT
P0.Box 948 | Aringron, VA 22218 | gravel2008.us
Main Office 703-652-4698 ! Muin Fax 703-349-2958

March 15, 2009

Mary Dove

Commission Secretary
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

2008 MAR 11 A 8: U8

RE: AF ## 1780, 1792, 1821, 1826, 1832
Dear Madam Secretary:

This is to notify you that Respondent Mike Gravel for President 2008 is now represented in the above-referenced
AF matters by Dickstein Shapiro LLP, 1825 | Street, NW, Washington, DC 20006 (phone 202 420 2601). That firm
is authorized to receive any and all notifications and other communications from the Commission on behalf of
Respondent in connection with the AF matters.

Thank you for notifying the appropriate personnel.

Sincsrely,

Mike Gravel, as Treasurer

Cc: Scott E. Thomas, Counsel
Dickstein Shapiro LLP




03/16/2008 16:10 FAX 202 .887 0689 - DICKSTEIN SHAPIRO doo4

RECEIVED
o | FEOERAL ELECTION
DICKSTEINSHAPIROuue S A
1525 Eye Strect NW | Washingron, DC 20006-5403
7i1. (202) 420-2200 | rax (202) 420-2201 | dicksteinshapiro.com 009 MAR 1T A 8 Ul
March 16, 2009
0 Mary Dove
o Commission Secretary
gm: Federal Election Commission
ar 999 E Street, NW
0 Washington, DC 20463
o
o Re: RE: AF# 1821
¢
ﬁg Dear Madam Secretary:

Mike Gravel for President 2008 (“the Committee™) respectfully responds to the recommendation
of the Reviewing Officer to impose a penalty of $250 for the late-filed 2008 April Monthly
Report. We request that the full Commission consider the relevant facts provided by the
Committee in earlier communications.

While it is not easy to convey to the Commission the difficulty faced by the Committee’s
treasurer when reconciling multiple potential false contributions stemming from stolen credit
card numbers, we sincerely hope the Commission can appreciate that this type of ‘scare’ was
very troubling to a short-handed, relatively inexperienced (in FEC complexities) group of
individuals trying to get the report pulled together in a way that would not be deemed inaccurate
submissions for the public record. The report was filed as soon as these very real concerns could
be addressed.

Sincerely,

écott—l_:‘,. Thomas

(202) 420-2601
thomasscott@dicksteinshapiro.com

ST/st

Washington, DC | New York, NY | Los Angeles, CA
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FEGZi{AL ELECTION
COMMISSION
SECRETARIAT
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION )
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 2009 MAR 271 A 1= 22
March 26, 2009
MEMORANDUM E
To: The Commission SE“s|
Through: Robert A. Hickey] | _
Staff Directo

From: John D. Gibso ,d ’
Chief Complia‘% Office
Shawn Woodhead We
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

By: Jill . Sugarman 4’6‘/

Reviewing Analyst

Subject: Final Determination Recommendation in AF# 1821 — Mike Gravel for
President 2008 and Mike Gravel, as Treasurer (C00423202)

On September 18, 2008, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”) that
the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2008 April Monthly
Report. As a result, the Commission also made a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty was $250 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

On October 28, 2008, the Commission received their wrtten response
(“challenge”). After reviewing the challenge, the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation
dated February 23, 2009 was forwarded to the Commission, a copy was forwarded to the
respondents, and is hereby incorporated by reference. The Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission make a final determination that they violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a $250 civil money penalty because they submitted no
evidence that a factual error was made in the RTB finding, that the penalty was
miscalculated at RTB or that they used best efforts to file on time. 11 C.F.R. § 111.35(b).

Within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation, they may file a written
response with the Commission Secretary which may not raise any arguments not raised in
their challenge or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation.
11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f).
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On March 17, 2009, the Commission received the written response from their
Counsel, Scott E. Thomas, who was designated by the Treasurer. Other than asking for
consideration of the issues raised in the challenge and addressed in the Reviewing Officer
recommendation, Counsel does not raisc any new facts. He notes the difficulties faced by
the Treasurer as he tried to reconcile questionable contributions stemming from stolen
credit card numbers and explains that the situation was troubling to the inexperienced
short-handed group of individuals who were working to pull the report together so it
would be deemed accurate for the public record. He also says that the report was filed as
soon as those concerns could be addressed. The response is attached for your review.

The Reviewing Officer recommends that the Commission make a final
determination that they violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of
$250. ‘

OAR Recommendations

(1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 1821 involving Mike Gravel
for President 2008 and Mike Gravel, as Treasurer, in making the final determination;

(2) Make a final determination in AF# 1821 that Mike Gravel for President 2008 and
Mike Gravel, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money
penalty of $250; and

(3) Send the appropriate letter.

Attachment
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Mike Gravel for President 2008 and

)
)
Final Determination Recommendation: ) AF 1821
)
Mike Gravel, as Treasurer (C00423202) )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on April 09, 2009, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the
following actions in AF 1821:

1. Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF 1821 involving

Mike Gravel for President 2008 and Mike Gravel, as Treasurer, in
making the final determination.

2. Make a final determination in AF 1821 that Mike Gravel for President

2008 and Mike Gravel, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and
assess a civil money penalty of $250.

3. Send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted

affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner McGahn II did not vote.

Attest:
; [
. 00§ %A,m’ ﬂ /1
' Date Mary W. Dove

Secretdry of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS!ON

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 !

April 16, 2009

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Scott E. Thomas

Dickstein Shapiro LLP , C
1825 Eye Street, NW L 1
Washington, DC 20006 '

C00423202
AF# 1821

Dear Mr. Thomas:

On September 18, 2008, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found
reason to believe ("RTB") that Mike _Gravél for President 2008 and Mike Gravel, as Treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2008 April Monthly Report. By letter dated
September 19, 2008, the Commission sent your clients notification of the RTB finding that
included a civil money penalty calculated at RTB of $250 in accordance with the schedule of
penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. On October 28, 2008, the Office of Administrative Review
received the written response from the Treasurer challenging the RTB civil money penalty.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its supporting
documentation and the written response. Based on this review, the Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission make a final determination that Mike Gravel for President
2008 and Mike Gravel, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty
in the amount of $250 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. The basis for the Reviewing
Officer’s recommendation was included in the Final Determination Report, a copy of which was
sent to the respondents on March 5, 2009.

On March 17, 2009, the Commission received your response and the Treasurer’s
designation of you as counsel. On April 9, 2009, the Commission adopted the Reviewing
Officer's recommendation and made a final determination that Mike Gravel for President 2008
and Mike Gravel, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assessed a civil money penalty of
$250. 1t is based on the same factors used to calculate the civil money penalty at RTB. A copy
of the final determination recommendation is attached.

To Pay the Civil Money Penalty

If you should decide to pay the civil money penalty, send the enclosed form and payment
to the address on page 3 within 30 days of receipt of this letter.
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If You Do Not Pay the Civil Money Penalty '

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996 ("DCIA") 31 US.C. § 3701 et seq. If you do not pay this debt within
30 days (or file a written petition to a federal district court - see below), the Commission will
transfer the debt to the U.S. Department of the Treasury ("Treasury") for collection. Within 5
days of the transfer to Treasury, Treasury will contact the debtor and request payment. Treasury
currently charges a fee of 28% of the civil money penalty amount for its collection services. The
fee will be added to the amount of the civil money penalty that you owe. Should Treasury’s
attempts fail, Treasury will refer the debt to a private collection agency ("PCA"). If the debt
remains unpaid, Treasury may recommend that the Comm1sswn refer the matter to the
Department of Justice for litigation.

If You Choose to Appeal the Final Determination and/or Civil Money Penalty

If you choose to appeal the final determination, you should submit a written petition,
within 30 days of receipt of this letter, to the district court of the United States for the district in
which the committee or treasurer reside, or transact business, requesting that the final
determination be modified or set aside. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(C)(iii). The failure to raise an
argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process shall be deemed a waiver of the
respondents’ right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under
2U.S.C. §437g. 11 CF.R. §111.38.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 C.F.R. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30 days
from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding the payment of the civil money penalty, please
contact Jill Sugarman on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or
(202)694-1660.

On behalf of the Commission,

need didottied

Steven T. Walther
Chairman

Attachment



ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS
. B

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43, the civil money penalty is
$250 for the 2008 April Monthly Report. o
This penalty should be paid by check or mbhey' order, made payable to the Federal Election
Commission. It should be sent by mail to: o ' R
H ! U N : t
Federal Election Commission”
PO Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your payment by courier or overnight delivery, please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC # 979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The form and payment are due within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK ‘

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTs). Your account will
be electronically debited for the amount on the check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit will
appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it. In
case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy in
lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we
may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Mike Gravel for President 2008
FEC ID#: C00423202
AF#: 1821

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $250
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~ FOR: Mike Gravel for President 2008

FEC ID#: C00423202

-

AF#: 1821 _

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $250
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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